

**MINUTES OF THE GENERAL MEETING
ASSOCIATED MODELERS OF SACRAMENTO**

Date: July 11, 2020

Location: AMOS Field

Meeting called to order at 10:00 A.M. President Doug Reid presided.

Minutes of Previous Meeting: On **Motion** made and seconded the Minutes of the previous General Meeting were **Approved**.

Review of Post COVID 19 Field Guidelines: The President stated that at its July 7 meeting the Board had concluded to keep the field visitor policy the same, namely that access to the field is limited to AMOS members, members of their family, and invited AMA members.

Renewed Web Address: Basil Y reported as follows: The clubs domain name was renewed for 10 years. We also obtained the domain names amosrc.net, amosrc.org, and amosrc.co.

Use of Name Badges by All Members and Guests: The President reminded all members to wear their badges, to make sure their guests have badges, and to make sure anyone who flies has AMA. Karen C advised that the name of every paid up member is on a list on the message board.

Flight Training: Flight training is still on hold.

New Shade Awnings: The President said that a group of about ten members worked hard to put up all the poles in one day. He also recognized Chance H for the design concept.

Review of Events/Calendar: Karen C reported as follows:

- August 8: Electric Fun Fly. Members only. No barbeque
- August 15: President's Fun Fly and August General Meeting. Members and family only. Free lunch.
- September 11-13: Jet event. Tentative.
- September 23: Rotor event. Tentative.
- Whether Jet Event goes on is to be decided at the August Board Meeting.

August Board Meeting: AMOS Field, August 4, 7:00 PM

Upcoming Field Projects:

- **Extension of Parking Lot/Gravel Eating Area:** Dave C said the Keith F told him the tractor is ready but is currently working on another job. Gravel supplier needs two weeks notice. Volunteers are needed.
- **Board Reports:**
- **Treasurer's Report:** Doug K summarized the June Treasurer's report which is attached. On **Motion** made and seconded the Treasurer's Report was **Approved**.
- **Membership – Andrew Wilkins:** 228 members now.
- **Newsletter – Basil Youisif:** The Newsletter for June is out. No jokes.

Other Business: Bryan F said that he had donated an A Frame shade structure to the club.

Meeting Adjourned at 10:21

Respectfully submitted,
Jody Kahan, Secretary

Report June - Last month
6/1/2020 through 6/30/2020

7/5/2020

Page 1

Date	Description	Memo	Amount
BALANCE 6/1/2020			32,102.82
June	Deposits	Field Improvement Fees	1350.00
		2020 Memberships and Renewals	1005.00
		Donations	175.00
2/12/2020	Roseville Ace Hardware -		-79.24
2/21/2020	Porta Potty		-133.50
2/28/2020	WPWMA	Land rent for June	-617.33
BALANCE 6/30/2020			33596.72
TOTAL INFLOWS			2530.00
TOTAL OUTFL...			-1,036.10
NET TOTAL			1493.90